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Malave, Erin

From: Kwok, Beatrice [BKwok@RIKER.com)
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 1:44 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Sherman, Sandra

Subject: Address Changes

Dear Sir or Madam,

P e following address changes on your records for Madcap Properties Limited

nt No.. A04000001100) and Madcap Properties, Inc. {Document No.

P04000101319):

ERTIES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (Document No.: A04000001100)

¢ change the principal address, mailing address and general partner address from 8556 Bellagio
Drive, Naples, FL 34114 to the following new address; 930 Caxambas Drive, Marco Island,
Florida 34145

MADCAP PROPERTIES, INC. (Document No.: P04000101319)

¢ change the principal and mailing address from 8556 Bellagio Drive, Naples, FL. 34114 to the
following new address. 930 Caxambas Drive, Marco Island, Florida 34145,

In addition, please also send all future annual report reminder notices for both Madcap Properties Limited
Partnership and Madcap Properties, Inc. to the following email address: bkwok@riker.com.

Please confirm that all changes have been made to your Florida databases by replying to this email.

Thank you for your help on this matter.

Regards,
Beatrice

RIKER
DANZIG
SCHERER
HYLAMD
PERRETTl.»r

Beatrice Kwok | Legal Assistant

Riker Danzig Scherer Hyland & Perretti LLP

Headquarters Plaza | One Speedwell Avenue | Morristown, NJ 07962-1981
t: 973.451.8547 | f 973.451.8750 | bkwok@riker.com | www.riker.com
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IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S.
federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended
or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (I) avoiding penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code or (Il) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail contains information that is privileged and
confidential and subject to legal restrictions and penalties regarding its unauthorized disclosure
or other use. You are prohibited from copying, distributing or otherwise using this information if
you are not the intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and all attachments from your system.
Thank You.
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